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From: @simplybluegroup.com>

Sent: 27 February 2024 12:25

To:

Subject: RE: 

  ! CAUTION ! This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open 
attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.  
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Project Manager - Aquaculture 

From: @crownestatescotland.com>  

Sent: Tuesday, February 27, 2024 12:23 PM 

To: @simplybluegroup.com> 

Subject: RE:  

 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of Simply Blue Group. 

Hi , 

 

I hope you are well. 

 

 

 

Also, the MOD agreement has come out of our system at Stromeferry, so I have requested an updated plan 

from our GIS team for your lease option there. We’re still waiting on the lease option payment for this 

agreement, which is why your paperwork has not been returned to you as of yet.  

 

 

 

Many thanks 
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From: @crownestatescotland.com>  

Sent: Thursday, February 1, 2024 7:48 AM 

To: @simplybluegroup.com> 

Subject: RE:  

 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of Simply Blue Group. 

Hi , 

 

Apologies for missing your calls; this week is filled with mee�ngs, but next week is looking a lot more free if you 

would like to chat then? 

 

 s�ll monitoring the spa�al availability at Stromeferry 

for the updated site plan.  

 

 

I hope that helps but please do let me know if you would also like me to schedule a call for early next week. 

 

Many thanks 
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